
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Renewal application of the Water Licence # 3BM-PON 1520 of the Municipality of Pond
Inlet
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> Wed, Mar 18, 2020 at 7:42 AM
Draft To: Derek Donald <derek.donald@nwb-oen.ca>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Roy, Bhabesh <BRoy@gov.nu.ca>
Date: Mon, Mar 16, 2020 at 8:30 PM
Subject: Re: Renewal application of the Water Licence # 3BM-PON 1520 of the Municipality of Pond Inlet
To: Derek Donald <derek.donald@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Derek
Water supply, sewage lagoon and wastes site remain unchanged. No modifica�on or rec�fica�on has taken
place to these facili�es during the life �me of this licence. Therefore those O&M manuals and Plans are upto
dated without any change.

Thanks

Bhabesh

From: Derek Donald <derek.donald@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: March 16, 2020 7:50 PM
To: Roy, Bhabesh <BRoy@gov.nu.ca>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: Re: Renewal applica�on of the Water Licence # 3BM-PON 1520 of the Municipality of Pond Inlet
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organiza�on. Do not click links or open a�achments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Bhabesh

Just a quick question regarding 3BM-PON1520 Licence Renewal Application.

1. Can you provide the most up-to-date versions of the Operation and Maintenance Manuals/Management Plans for the
following:
Water Supply Facility
Solid Waste Facility
Sewage Facility
Spill Contingency Plan
QA/QC Plan

Please submit the actual electronic copies, as I could not locate all of them.

Thanks,
Derek
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On Wed, Mar 11, 2020 at 10:47 AM Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:
Good morning Bhabesh,

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt of Hamlet of Pond Inlet 3BM-PON1520 renewal application a tech
advisor will review the application and may be in contact with you for additional information.

Regards,

Richard

On Wed, Mar 11, 2020 at 9:01 AM Roy, Bhabesh <BRoy@gov.nu.ca> wrote:

Lat e-mail.

 

Please confirm if you have received all the three e-mails.
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Thanks.

 

Bhabesh

 

Bhabesh Roy, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.

Municipal Planning Engineer

Community Government Services

Government of Nunavut

Baffin Region, Pond Inlet

Box-379;  X0A 0S0, Nuanvut

Ph: 867 899 7314 and Cell 867 899 1345

E-mail: broy@gov.nu.ca
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